
CC: Pete Siegmund, Oldcastle 

 

 
April 26, 2017 
 
Dustin Czapla  
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
101 S 3rd Street Suite 3012 
Grand Junction, CO 81501 
 
RE: Colona Pit M-1994-005 – Technical Revision Adequacy Response 
 
Mr. Czapla: 
 
In response to your adequacy questions dates April 24th, Oldcastle has the following information 
to provide: 
 

1. Statement that the 24” thickness of backfill material to be placed above the 
irrigation/groundwater level will be the thickness after settling/compaction.  

Oldcastle will place at least 24” of backfill above the irrigation/groundwater level, as measured 
after settling/compaction. 

2. Rangeland seedmix to be used on the Jutten property, including species and 
pounds live seed per acre seed rate.  

The following dryland seed mix will be used on the Jutten property: 
Species Lbs per Acre (PLS) 
Indian Ricegrass 7 
Streambank Wheatgrass 3 
Orchard Grass 1 
Galleta 3 
Total 14 

 
  



CC: Pete Siegmund, Oldcastle 

Please contact me with any further questions. 
Regards, 

  
Ben Langenfeld, P.E.  
Greg Lewicki and Associates 


